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Preservation Hil

Western zun road, Cockeysvil.e
Not zccessibile
Ross House: 174
Vates Place: L/38

Two houses whicn have been nmoved from etsewhere are now
situated at Freservation Hill. The larger, R0ss House, former.y
stuod in 3ladensburg, d. Tt belonged to Dr. Javid Hoss, Jr.,

Georgze ‘jashington's physician and was one of laryland's most

O

sophisticated smaller houses. Yates Place, now 2 guest house,

)

was moved from Xent County, id. It was the dwelling of an

-

Jastern Snore vianter ana is notable for its vsnel
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I DESCRIPTION ph-37T4

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XEXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED —_ORIGINAL SITE
_GOO0D __RUINS X _ALTERED Xmoveo oATe 1957
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

[he Ross House was bullt in Rladensburg, Frince Georces
County, Maryland in the eighteenth century; it was dismanteled
ca. 1958 and reconstructed in its present location about ten vears
later.

It is of brick, laid in Flemish btond, one and one-half storeys
In height above & high basement storey, with 2 jerkin-head roof.
Seven bays 1In length, 1ts end bays have blind recesses correspond-
irg, in size, to typical windows. Entrances are centered on each
facade and three hipped-roofed dormers are in each roof slope. =4
wide exterior chimney rises at each end, void of slopine flanks,
with a tall arched recess on the outer sides. Windows of the
principal storey are 9/9; the dormers and basement windows sre 6
‘he central doors are sheltered bty a small portico on the entrance
front, a small shed-roofed porch on the garden front.

Additicns maede at the time of the reconstructicn include a
three-tay wing of similar but lcwer construction, tevond which is
8 hyphen-passage and a garage,

“he interior of this house was not examired,

Yates Flace, now the Crew Guest Houfe on "Freservation Fill®
1s a one and cue-ralf storey frame house, four bays in length,
moved from Xent County, Maryland.

The two middle bays of the principal front are doors; the

(See Continuation Sheet #1)
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—~1900- — CCMMUNICATIONS _ INDUSTRY _ POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER {SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
Tagy o . 720
SPECIFIC DATES 1058 House: 1749 BUILDER/ARGHITECT ;..
Yates Flace: 1738 Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Preservation Hi1ll is a ten acre tract on the east side of
Western Run Road south of the Western RKurn, Since 1955, Leorard
C. Crewe, Jr. and his architect, Bryden ®, Hyde, 214, of Baltimore,
have moved two colonial houses to this site, the Zoss House and
Yates Flace,

The former was built in 1749 for Dr. lavid Eoss, Jr. of
Sladensburg, Frince Georges County, Maryland. DIr. Ross ferved
in the Continental Army and was thought to have teen one of
Georze washinton's personal physicians., When Waghington tecame
Fresident, he named Dr. Kos8s suditor for the new Federal City.
Durirg the Battle of Eladensburg in the War of 1812, this house
served as a hosrpital for Fritish soldiers {and some people think
the remaing cof troops killed during the tattle were buried on the
property). The house was known for many yesrs as The C1d Erick
Hospital.

In 1957, the 1and was so0ld for a comnmercial develorment and
tre structure was dismantled and all its bricks, plankinz and

handmade nails were stored by a local builder who hoped to re-

(]

asgsemcle it,

r

(See Continuation Sheet 72)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Forman, Eenry Chandlee. Early Manor and Flantation =ouses. (Faston,

¥d. 1934) ., Faze 88 (Ross House); page 226 (Yates Flace).

(See Continuation Sheet #32)
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Continuvation Sheet #1

Question #7 continued

end bays have a 9/6 window with shutters. A shed-roofed porch extends
across the principal facade. Two hipped-roof dormers are in the roof.

An internal brick chimney rises from within the right end wall,
its first storey exposed and flush with the frame wall, and an external
brick chimney rises at the left end.

A small shed addition stands against the right end wall, tehind
the chimney, and a small gabled roofed wing extends from the left end.
The interior of this house was not examined. One room end is

documented in Dr. Henry Chandlee Forman's EARLY MANOR AND PLANTATION
HOUSES CF MARYLAND, 1934, page 226, identified as Knock's Folly. A
photograph shows a paneled fireplace wall and measured drawings record
all four walls and eleven moulding profiles, The bolection moulding
surrounding the fireplace assumes a semi-eliptical arch, probably the
original shape of the fireplace opening. At the right end of the
raneled wall a door above the floor presumably gives access to a winding
enclosed stair; another door between it and the chimney opened into a
closet. A door to the left of the chimney opened into another closet.
Closet doors had a bolection chair rail applied to the middle rail,
corresponding to the same moulding at corresponding rails in the

raneling.




Preservation Hill
Valleys Historical District

37

Continuation Sheet #2

Question #8 continued

Learning of the situation, Mr., Hyde persuaded Mr. Crewe to
purchase the bulilding and reconstruct it in Béltimore County. This
was accomplished over a period of three years with the aid of
J. Hurst Purnell, builder. With a new kitchen and porch 1t is
now a showplece of private preservation. The Historic American
Building Survey has complete documentation.

Ags a companion to the Ross House, Mr. Crewe has moved the
Yates house from Turner's Creek, Kent County, Maryland to Preserva-
tion H11ll and uses 1t as a small guest house. This structure was
built for Colonel Donaldson Yates, commissary officer for the
Eastern Shore in George Washington's army. Henry Chandlee Formanl.
dates the structure from 1738 and cites in particular its fine
wooden panelling which was carefully moved and reconstructed by

Bryden Hyde.

1. Forman, p. 226.
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Question #9 continued

"The Resurrection of a Dismantled Maryland Classic" in House and
Garden Guide to American Tradition, 1976. Pages 122-125. (Ross
Housge) .

Wilfong, James C., Jr. "Ross House in News" in Prince Georges Fost.
May 23, 1974. (Ross House).

Malashuk, E11lis. "House with a Double Life" in Baltimore Sunday
Sun Magazine, April 29, 1973. (Yates Place).

Interview with Bryden B. Hyde, AIA., August, 1976.
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